



Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission
Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

5/8/2020

Class 2 Permissive Change Letter

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to section 2.1043, We Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd. Hereby submit a request for class II permissive change to our product, FCC ID: QISVOG-LX9, Grant date: 03/27/2019

Description of the change:

- 1) upgrade software to support BT UHD function (5 kinds of PHY, which are UHD 1M GFSK, UHD 2M GFSK, UHD 2M $\pi/4$ -DQPSK, UHD 4M $\pi/4$ -DQPSK, UHD 2M 8DQPSK), this setting is not accessible or could not be active by the user or any other third-party.

Documents Resubmitted:

- 1) tune up
- 2) Operational Descriptions

The other documents from the original application remain unchanged, applicable and representative after Class II Permissive change:

Sincerely,

For and Behalf of:
Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Zhang Xinghai".

Zhang Xinghai
EMC Laboratory Manager
E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com
Tel: 0086-0755-28970299
Fax: 0086-0755-89650226